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DATE: June 2<4, 1998 

• 
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TO: Divl.sioo of Lepl Servic:e.a (Pella) 

FROM: Walter D' Haeaeleer, Director, Division of Communications r;t. 
RE: Docket No. 980760-TI - Request for clwtge In name on lnterexchange 

Teleoommunlca1ionJ Certificate No . .5487 from Communication Express. Inc. d/b/a 
Communlc:atloo Expreu to Communication Expre11, Inc. d/b/a CommEx 

Communlcatloo Express, Inc. hu requested a name change on its Certificate No. 
5487 from Communication Expreu, Inc. d/b/a Communication Express 10 Communication 
Express, inc. d/b/a CommEx. 

Since the clwtp does noc Involve e change in control or transfer of u.setJ. h IS 

my liccommendarloo thai the name change be acknowledged anrl that the certificate be 
reissued. 

lu n:quircd in Chapter 2.07, ~on C.J of the Admini~rative Proc;.cdures, this is 
to Inform you that I concur with the name clwtat on Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessiry No. S487 from Communlcatlon Express, Inc. d/b/a Communication Expre11 
to Communication Express, Inc. d/b/a ComrnEx. 

cc: Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of CommunicatlonJ (Isler) 
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